
From: Tariq Akmut  

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:35 PM 

To: Punt, Colin 

Subject: RE: 5614 Schroeder Road hearing 

Attachments: 20181217_142022.jpg; 20181217_142042.jpg; 

20181217_142011.jpg 

 

Colin  

 

Thank you for adding my comments to the packet.  

 

I just went to my building at 34 

Schroeder Court and looked at the intersection of Schroeder Court and Schroeder Road 

and I noticed that there are no crosswalks on either side (east and west) to cross to the 

south sidewalk by the Vitense golf course.   

 

There also are no crosswalks to cross back to the north sidewalk to get to get to 

LaNopalera and Micheals Custard until you get to the intersection Schroeder Road and 

Whitney Way. That are is difficult for pedestrians as you are vicinity of the Eastbound 

Beltline exit onto Whitney Way. See attached pictures.  

 

Thank you,  

 

 

Tariq Akmut  

414-  

 

 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

 

 

On Mon, Dec 17, 2018 at 1:59 PM, Punt, Colin 
<CPunt@cityofmadison.com> wrote: 

Tariq, 

  

I’ve added your written comments to the Plan Commission late handouts packet. The 

commissioners will receive these with other late comments before the meeting tonight. 

  

Two service providers, The Road Home Dane County and The Dane County Veterans Service 

Office, have partnered with the developer. Some of the services will occur on site, but the 

providers have locations around the area. The Road Home Dane County is a service provider for 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__go.onelink.me_107872968-3Fpid-3DInProduct-26c-3DGlobal-5FInternal-5FYGrowth-5FAndroidEmailSig-5F-5FAndroidUsers-26af-5Fwl-3Dym-26af-5Fsub1-3DInternal-26af-5Fsub2-3DGlobal-5FYGrowth-26af-5Fsub3-3DEmailSignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=GW5-mt3v0rVoo0Cj8kIxnX7ElGMlAWyzHrujFW80-uo&m=Ci32qd22KzNm7rzLfuQ7w5xtbokEdGqnC_iR_w1M7TY&s=_O9hHHmMPcNRsATqOHVFC2RvSfOXAQS4THgCMQveVCQ&e=


homeless families in Dane County. The Road Home provides programs and services that help 

families to move to stable housing as well as overcome barriers and gain skills needed to 

successfully maintain stable housing. The Dane County Veterans Service Office serves veterans 

of Dane County and their families. It advocates for veterans and helps veterans obtain local and 

federal benefits. 

  

Colin Punt 

Planner  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development  

Planning Division 

Madison Municipal Building, Suite 017 

215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

Madison, WI 53703 

cpunt@cityofmadison.com |608.243.0455 

  

From: Tariq Akmut   

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:32 PM 

To: Punt, Colin <CPunt@cityofmadison.com> 

Subject: Fw: 5614 Schroeder Road hearing 

  

Colin: 

  

Additionally, as part of this project; it is my understanding that services would be 

provided to the building tenants. Would these providers have offices on site and what 

type of services would be provided? 

  

Thank you, 

  



  

Tariq Akmut 

Facilities Manager 

S. Howell Avenue, Suite  

Milwaukee, WI 53207 

Cell: 414  

  

  

----- Forwarded Message ----- 

From: Tariq Akmut  

To: Colin Punt <cpunt@cityofmadison.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018, 1:28:34 PM CST 

Subject: 5614 Schroeder Road hearing 

  

Colin: 

  

Thank you for talking to me earlier today about the 5614 Schroeder Road project to 

replace the existing Babes Restaurant. I'm the building manager for 34 Schroeder Court. 

My concerns are related to access to Schroeder Court during the demolition and 

construction. And access along the north sidewalk along Babesri the east to LaNopalera 

and Michaels Custard for building tenants when they walk to get lunch. There should be 

signage directing people to safely cross Schroeder Road from Schroeder Court to the 

south sidewalk along Schroeder Road by the Vitense Mini Golf and Course. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

  

Facilities Manager 

 S. Howell Avenue, Suite  








	late late
	late1
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